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May 20, 1999

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O.Box 4790

Wainut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Dear Mr. McNally:
During the past several years, the Company and Union have executed several letter agreements to provide Call
Center employees an opportunity to voluntarily take additional time off during the summer months when call

volume levels have traditionally dropped.

In 1999, the Company is proposing that Call Center employees be given an opportunity to take time off without
pay in 2 week increments. Assignments will be made by seniority within each classification.

The Company will consider supplemental vacation requests for 2 weeks or more in accordance with Letter
Agreement 95-82 prior to considering employee requests for 2 weeks time off without pay.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided and return
one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: //L‘QZDM

Rick R. Doeﬁg, Manager and

Chief Negotiafor
The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

lAAgﬁ 24 1999 By:
Jack McNally '

Business Manager




